Dear Sirs,

In relation to Para. 4 (c )(1) and what is defined within the scope of the term environmental
information:

Local Authorities would appreciate some practical guidance from in Dept which would be specific to
service areas. Training sessions tailored to the various Sectors or Local Government sections such as
Planning / Environment & Transport would be very practical.

In relation to Planning Sections — guidance is required as to to what extent financial information in
relation to planning conditions should be released and is there any conflict with such disclosure of
such financial details under FOI.

Yours sincerely,

_, Administrative Officer, Planning Dept.
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